
From: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>  

Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2020 5:49 PM 

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au> 

Cc: Tamsin Lawrence <Tamsin.Lawrence@australianchamber.com.au>; Luis Izzo 

<luis.izzo@ablawyers.com.au>; Michael Rizzo <mrizzo@asu.asn.au>; Sophie Ismail 

<sismail@actu.org.au> 

Subject: FW: : Extension of Schedule I - Award Flexibility During the Covid 19 Pandemic 

(AM2020/95)  

 

Dear Associate, 

 

Further to my correspondence below, please find attached an amended proposed draft 

determination relating to our application to vary the Clerks – Private Sector Award 2020 

(AM2020/95). 

 

Regards, 

 

Brent Ferguson 

National Manager – Workplace Relations Advocacy & Policy 

 

51 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 
T: 02 9466 5530 
M: 0405 448 119 
E: Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au 
www.aigroup.com.au  
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DRAFT DETERMINATION 

Fair Work Act 2009  

s.157—FWC may vary etc. modern awards if necessary to achieve modern awards objective 

The Australian Industry Group 

Australian Chamber of Commerce and Industry; 
 (AM2020/XX) 

CLERKS—PRIVATE SECTOR AWARD 2020  
[MA000002] 

Clerical industry 

JUSTICE ROSS, PRESIDENT 

XX 

XX MELBOURNE, XX JUNE 2020 

Application to vary the Clerks—Private Sector Award 2020. 

 

A. Further to decision [[2020] FWCFB XX] issued by the Full Bench on XX June 2020, 

the above award is varied as follows: 

1. By deleting the words “until 30 June 2020” in clause I.1.1 in Schedule I – Award 

Flexibility During the COVID-19 Pandemic, and replacing them with the words 

“until 30 November 2020”. 

2.  By deleting the words “30 September 2020” in clause I.2.3(d) and replacing them 

with the words “until 30 November 2020”. 

B. This determination comes into effect on 30 September 2020. In accordance with 

s.165(3) of the Fair Work Act 2009 this determination does not take effect until the start of 

the first full pay period that starts on or after 30 June 2020. 

 

PRESIDENT 

 


